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Stephanie Le Grange

From: Chris Stelly
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 11:50 AM
To: Gregory Kallenberg
Cc: Stephanie Le Grange
Subject: Re: Feedback on Film Fund...

Gregory: 
 
Appreciate the insight and input! 
 
Take care and stay safe….see you soon(er – than later)! 
 
C  
 

From: "gregory@rationalmiddle.com" <gregory@prize.foundation> 
Date: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 at 10:42 AM 
To: Christopher Stelly <Chris.Stelly@LA.GOV> 
Subject: Feedback on Film Fund... 
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe. 

 
Chris,  
 
Thanks for the hard work you’re doing in these precarious times. 
 
I talked with my team and here are some thoughts. 
 
‐ We’d like there to a number put in that would allow for us to take some of the grant funds for management and 
overhead. Our number would be between 15‐20% depending on the program and what needed to be done to manage 
it. 
 
‐ We’d like there to be clarification on the fact that Film Prize Foundation could be a qualified non‐profit to distribute 
funds and we could also apply for grants from these funds. For example, we’d like to distribute the funds as grants to 
Film Prize filmmakers, but the Film Prize Foundation’s production company called Film Prize Feature Factory should also 
get to apply for funding. 
 
‐ We’d love for the grant values to be higher than 100,000 per entity. Film Prize Foundation covers such a large area, and 
we are one of the only ones doing what we do in north Louisana. 
 
Thanks for your consideration of these suggestions. Stay strong and keep leading the change and being awesome! 
 
Best, 
 
 
Gregory  
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——— 
 
Gregory Kallenberg 
Prize Foundation 
Film/Food/Music/Startup Prize 
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Stephanie Le Grange

From: Chris Stelly
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 11:46 AM
To: Jay Weigel
Cc: Stephanie Le Grange
Subject: Re: Comments

Jay ‐ it was great to hear from you. 
 
Thanks for your insight and inputs below and verbally. 
 
You can register to receive updates via: 
 
https://info.opportunitylouisiana.com/email‐sign‐up  
 
take care and stay safe. 
 
Chris  
 
On 4/28/20, 11:11 AM, "Jay Weigel" <jay@jayweigel.com> wrote: 
 
    EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe. 
     
     
    Here is a summary of my comments from yesterday’s hearings. Please put me on the email notice list for any public 
hearings regarding the entertainment programs. 
     
    1) Sound Recording ‐ explore anyway to make the “application fee” payable after the project is certified. 
     
    2) Development Fund ‐ If the department chooses to utilized a third party to help distribute the awards, I suggest it 
use at least two. Those two should be from different geographical regions in the state 
     
    3) I would suggest some guidance be in the language suggesting what percentage of money could be used to cover 
“the overhead” of any non‐profit being awarded a grant. Id like to see as much money go to the filmmakers as possible. 
     
    4) I would suggest that the amount of match allowed from in‐kind services being articulated. Guidance in this area is 
always helpful. 
     
    Thanks Chris, I hope to see you soon. 
     
    Jay Weigel 
    Composer/Producer 
    504‐258‐8299 
    https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http‐
3A__www.jayweigel.com&d=DwIFaQ&c=xlPCXuHzMdaH2Flc1sgyicYpGQbQbU9KDEmgNF3_wI0&r=zm0vO4‐
Q389En5yFjySSQK2X0kO22Jel6AMfz0yu01E&m=RdoxtmLw0CSPnmgTFF8tq_uNt_IVfUrspRhP6LqhlUQ&s=DaiSfRfO5AnK1
CPad21R0lbuo2A0e8kMJkXtElKYHHM&e= 
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Stephanie Le Grange

From: Chris Stelly
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 11:05 AM
To: Julie Bordelon; Lacey Chataignier
Cc: Stephanie Le Grange
Subject: Re: Sound Recording and QMC public hearing call

Thanks Julie – appreciate the written comments. 
 
Lacey – can you answer the question regarding SR and a live show below?  That isn’t related to the rules. 
 
Chris  
 

From: Julie Bordelon <julie.adaventures@gmail.com> 
Date: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 at 10:58 AM 
To: Lacey Chataignier <Lacey.McRight@LA.GOV>, Christopher Stelly <Chris.Stelly@LA.GOV> 
Subject: Re: Sound Recording and QMC public hearing call 
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe. 

 
I don't know if you are supposed to list who I work with: 
 
Ada Ventures 
#CreateLouisiana 
Southern Screen 
 
 
                    Julie Bordelon  
Consultant | Producer | Coordinator 
                  Music | Film | Live  
         julie.adaventures@gmail.com 
 
 
On Tue, Apr 28, 2020 at 10:56 AM Julie Bordelon <julie.adaventures@gmail.com> wrote: 

Hey y'all!  Thanks for the call yesterday.  I had to step away on the second call for a second and when I came 
back the call was ending.  I'm guessing it was all the same people with no additional questions or comments.   
 
For the most part I agreed with everyone and would like to reiterate that the fees are a bit high, especially for 
musicians.  I like what Reid said about using the Development Fund to help offset some cost...not sure that's 
even a possibility.  Could this be a grant given by #CreateLouisiana?  For instance, if a Louisiana musician has 
been "pre approved" for the program, would it be possible to give them a sort of letter of approval that they 
could then use to apply for the application fee through a #CL grant?  Just spitballing.   
 
Could there be a lower fee for in-state musicians and/or QMC? 
 
Also, would the sound recording credit be available for a live show?  Sorry if that is written somewhere and I 
missed it. 
 
Thanks, 
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Julie 
 
 
                    Julie Bordelon  
Consultant | Producer | Coordinator 
                  Music | Film | Live  
         julie.adaventures@gmail.com 
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Stephanie Le Grange

From: Chris Stelly
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 11:44 AM
To: Sherri McConnell; Lacey Chataignier
Cc: Stephanie Le Grange
Subject: Re: 4/28 Public hearing  comments for SR & Film programs

Thanks for your comments Sherri. 
 
Appreciate the input and insight. 
 
Chris  
 

From: Sherri McConnell <sherri@sherrimac.com> 
Date: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 at 11:41 AM 
To: Christopher Stelly <Chris.Stelly@LA.GOV>, Lacey Chataignier <Lacey.McRight@LA.GOV> 
Subject: 4/28 Public hearing comments for SR & Film programs 
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Lacey and Chris, 
Please find my comments and concerns regarding the proposed rules for the SR/QMC and Film programs below. Thanks 
  
SR/QMC 
The fees in the proposed rules are the most egregious of the proposals. They are way too high, burdensome and a 
disincentive for business attraction and growth.  

 The .05 non‐refundable application fee is not only ridiculously high on the front end of a process for an applicant 
who may never be initially certified, but they will also deter most small and start‐up businesses from applying 
and ultimately considering Louisiana as a place to do business. This is counter to the purpose of the incentive 
and the fundamental principles of economic development. What are the fees for? Where do they go in the 
Department? It is stated in the fiscal impact note of the NOI that “Administration of the tax credits will be 
carried out utilizing existing staff and resources at LED”. So where is the  cost to LED  to justify the fee? 

 The rules continue with a proposal for an upfront advance deposit of $7500 for the expenditure verification 
report once the applicant is found qualified ( at initial certification?). Though refundable, this again requires 
additional dollars be spent before a single credit is granted. In addition, the need for any CPA review whether by 
audit or simple review seems unnecessary when LED has the ability to verify those W2 wage expenditures with 
the La. Work Commission as they regularly do now with the Quality Jobs program. 

 The Department also proposes to charge another fee of $250 every time the contract is amended! One has to 
wonder what all these fees are paying for.  

  
FILM/Film Makers Grant Program 
I feel the proposed rules are generally scant on details and leaves too much up to the discretion of LED ‐ requiring each 
applicant to have to negotiate individual contracts with few guidelines on where to start and  what is required. This will 
cause an overly burdensome, bureaucratic and slow process. There is a way to have some minimal guidelines while 
allowing for the ability to customize applicant contracts that meet the needs of their film projects.  
More specially here are some of my comments: 

 The proposal should consider “ in‐kind” as matching funds. Many non‐profits  will be able to offer services, 
equipment and facilities that have great value such as cameras, editing bays, sound stages, legal services etc and 
these costs can easily be verified by FMV. 
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 Prohibit the third party administrator from being an applicant as well. This could be a conflict of interest. 

 Set reasonable maximum amount that an applicant can charge for administrative services of the program 

 State whether an applicant can have a slate of film projects in a given year.  Clarify “projects” 

 Create some minimum criteria in rule for the filmmakers so that the applicants have some guidelines to follow 
for the projects they will be supporting 

 Raise the minimum amount of $100K to $250K per applicant per year particularly if a slate of projects is 
allowed.  As I said in the hearing – the concerns I raised in the workforce NOI public hearing where the 
maximum is $250K  per year could deplete the Entertainment fund, leaving more crucial initiatives unfunded or 
underfunded such as the Filmmakers Grant Program. Workforce, while important, is not as necessary as it used 
to be. We have a strong crew base for instance and all of them are looking for work. Above the Line workforce 
initiatives will be less costly  When film production starts up again ‐ post pandemic, there will be little need to 
train an below the line workforce. 

 There are no guidelines or rules for “ a third part administrator”. What is this for?  Is this administrator going to 
negotiate with each applicant? Vet film projects? The rules need to spell out the role of the Third Party 
Administrator and  the minimum qualifications to be considered. 

 This grant program should not be on a reimbursable basis, but should be given up front to help these La 
filmmakers make their movies. That’s it’s purpose. You can not assume that they have the money or can get a 
loan from a bank. There should be enough safeguards and vetting inplace by the applicants to ensure proper 
usage of those dollars. Addressing my fifth bullet will help too. And you always have the option of “clawback” if 
necessary. 
 

  
Sherri McConnell 
Creative Industry Policy Advisor 
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